

Bharati Vidyapeeth (Deemed To Be University) Dental College & Hospital, Pune



Website Committee June 2018-May 2019

Website Committee - 2018-2019



Bharati Vidyapeeth (Deemed To Be University) Dental College & Hospital, Pune Website Committee Meeting June 2018

Organized By: Members of College Website Committee

Date: 07/06/2018

MINUTES OF WEBSITE COMMITTEE MEETING, June 2018

The 3nd website Committee Meeting was held on 7th June, 2018. The following members were present:

- 1. Dr. Rajesh Kshirsagar- Chairman
- 2. Dr. Meena Patil- Coordinator
- 3. Mrs. Sadhana Gawade: Member
- 4. Mr. Gourav Deshmane: Member

Commencement of the Meeting was by a brief session on discussion about last four months (February, March, April & May 2018) events / activity by college staff & students.

- 1. CDE programs
- 2. Awards & achievements
- 3. Dental camps
- 4. NSS activity
- 5. Academic calendar
- 6. Core committee meetings
- 7. Parent teacher meetings
- 8. NEET BDS & MDS admissions
- 9. Notices
- 10. Other events
- 11. Publications & conferences attended
- 12. Staff data

All this information was collected by communicating all departments as photos & report of these events.

Report & photos of these evnets were uploaded on Bhaarti Vidyapeeth University website & BVDU Dental College, Pune website. All the data was sent to Mr.Khalil Dafedar (khalil.dafedar@bharatividyapeeth.edu) and website coordinator (website@bharatividyapeeth.edu).

List of events/activities in last four months:

1. Awards & achievments:

Dr. Paresh Gandhi, Professor, Dept. of Prosthdontics invited as a podium Speaker at CDE exclusively on "CAST PARTIAL DENTURES" on 22nd-23rd Februaey,2018, jointly hosted wonderfully by IPS MUM - NAVI MUMBAI & BVP. He gave a speech on 'Core Prosthetics' to interactive participants.

2. CDE Programs:

- a. Department of Pediatric Dentistry, BVDU Dental College & Hospital, Pune organized research based symposium 'IGNITE', on 22nd February, 2018 which received a huge response gathering around 120 registrations. There were motivating lectures by eminent representatives of NCL, AIIMS & 3M Division followed by brain-storming question and answer sessions. Invited guest speakers were Dr. Magesh (Senior scientist, NCL, Pune), D. B.L.V. Prasad(Senior scientist, NCL, Pune), Dr. Vijay Mathur (Professor, AIIMS. Delhi) & Senior Research Officer (3M Division).
- b. Faculty Development Program was organized by BVDU Dental College & Hospital, Pune, on Friday, February 2, 2018 from 9.30 am to 5.30pm at Institute of Management and Entrepreneurship Development (IMED), Bharati Vidyapeeth's Erandawana Campus. Total 30 faculty members from BVDU Dental College participated.

- c. DEPT. OF ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY under the guidance of Dr. Rajesh Kshirsagar and Dr. Rajshekhar Halli, organized a one day hands on workshop on BASIC LIFE SUPPORT, FIRST AID AND MEDICAL EMERGENCIES IN DENTAL PRACTICE on 24th February, 2018, for the nursing staff and ancillaries.
- d. On occasion of World Cancer Day on 4th February, 2018; the Department of Public Health Dentistry had organized a Cancer & Anti Tobacco Awareness program rally at Happy Streets Aundh.
- e. Dept. Of Oral Medicine & Dental Radiology organized a CDE programme on LASERS on 7th March,2018 & received huge response from ours as well as from other Dental Institutes. There were motivating lectures by our eminent speaker DR. VIKRAM KHARE followed by a LIVE DEMONSTRATION and HANDS ON for the use of soft tissue LASERS by the participants.

3. **Dental camps:**

The NSS unit along with the Department of Public Health Dentistry had organized a Dental Awareness and Check up camp on 22nd February 2018, at Chatrapati Shivaji Vidyamandir & Jr. College, Kanhe Phata.

4. NSS activity:

NSS unit organized a lecture on Disaster management and mitigation skills, by Mr. Anil Dandekar (Retd) Principal MIT School, kothrud, Pune, on 12 th February, 2018.

5. Parent Teacher meeting:

A Parent Teachers meeting was arranged by the Parent Teacher Committee on Friday ,February 9, 2018. This meeting was conducted for first, second , third, and fourth BDS .

6. Compiled record of Core committee meetings of 2017-18

All this information was collected by communicating all departments as photos & report of these events. Report & photos of these events were uploaded on Bhaarti Vidyapeeth University website & BVDU Dental College, Pune website. All the data was sent to Mr.Khalil Dafedar (khalil.daledar@bharatividyapeeth.edu) and website coordinator (website@bharatividyapeeth.edu).

List of events/activities in last four months:

1. Awards & achievments:

Dr. Paresh Gandhi, Professor, Dept. of Prosthdontics invited as a podium Speaker at CDE exclusively on "CAST PARTIAL DENTURES" on 22nd-23rd Februaey,2018, jointly hosted wonderfully by IPS MUM - NAVI MUMBAI & BVP. He gave a speech on 'Core Prosthetics' to interactive participants.

2. CDE Programs:

- a. Department of Pediatric Dentistry, BVDU Dental College & Hospital, Pune organized research based symposium 'IGNITE', on 22nd February, 2018 which received a huge response gathering around 120 registrations. There were motivating lectures by eminent representatives of NCL, AIIMS & 3M Division followed by brain-storning question and answer sessions. Invited guest speakers were Dr. Magesh (Schior scientist, NCL, Pune), D. B.L.V. Prasad(Senior scientist, NCL, Pune), Dr. Vijay Mathur (Professor, AIIMS, Delhi) & Senior Research Officer (3M Division).
- b. Faculty Development Program was organized by BVDU Dental College & Hospital, Pune, on Friday, February 2, 2018 from 9.30 am to 5.30pm at Institute of Management and Entrepreneurship Development (IMED), Bharati Vidyapeeth's Erandawana Campus. Total 30 faculty members from BVDU Dental College participated.

Dr. Rajish Kshirstogar

Co cretinato

Lairman

Bharati Vidyapeeth (Deemed To Be University) Dental College & Hospital, Pune Website Committee Meeting October 2018

Organized By: Members of College Website Committee

Date: 01/10/2018

MINUTES OF WEBSITE COMMITTEE MEETING

October 2018

The 4th website Committee Meeting was held on 1st October, 2018. The following members were present:

- 1. Dr. Rajesh Kshirsagar- Chairman
- 2. Dr. Meena Patil- Coordinator
- 3. Mrs. Sadhana Gawade: Member
- 4. Mr. Gourav Deshmane: Member

Commencement of the Meeting was by a brief session on

discussion about last four months (June, July, August & Sepember 2018) events / activity by college staff & students.

- 1. CDE programs
- 2. Awards & achievements
- 3. Dental camps
- 4. NSS activity
- 5. Academic calendar
- 6. Core committee meetings
- 7. Parent teacher meetings
- 8. NEET BDS & MDS admissions
- 9. Notices
- 10. Other events
- 11. Publications & conferences attended
- 12. Staff data

All this information was collected by communicating all departments as photos & report of these events.

Report & photos of these events were uploaded on Bharati Vidyapeeth University website & BVDU Dental College, Pune website. All the data was sent to Mr.Khalil Dafedar (khalil.dafedar@bharatividyapeeth.edu) and website coordinator (website@bharatividyapeeth.edu).

List of events/activities in last four months:

1. Awards & achievments:

- a. Dr. Rajesh Kshirsagar got "Most promising Dean of the year" at Indian Health Professional awards 2018.
- b. Dr. Shailesh Deshmukh, Porfessor, Dept. of
 Orthodontics, BVDU Dental College & Hospital, Pune
 was guest speaker & also inaugarated 53rd Indian
 Orthodontic Society Conference being the Chairman
 of Indian Orthodontic Society.

2. CDE Program:

- **a.** The Department of Public Health Dentistry organized and conducted a workshop titled "Research Methodology & Biostatistics" on 19th and 20th July 2018.
- b. Department of Oral Medicine & Radiology organized a CDE programme comprising of a lecture and demonstration on "APPLICATIONS OF ULTRASOUND & TENS IN GENERAL DENTAL PRACTICE" for UG students, PG students and faculty members on 7th September 2018
- **c.** The Department of Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopedics organized a workshop on photography "Diagnostic Imaging: *Hands-on Course*" on Friday 28th September 2018.

3. Dental camps:

- a. The Department of Public Health Dentistry organized and conducted a free dental check up and health awareness camp at Hanumantrao Tukaram Thorve Prathmik Vidyalay Katraj on 2/8/2018. A total of 197 students were examined.
- b. A free dental check up & health awareness camp was conducted at Pune Cambridge Public School Dhankawadi Pune on 4/8/2018. This camp was organized by Department of Public Health Dentistry. A total of 124 students were examined.
- c. A free dental check up & health awareness camp was conducted at Bharati Vidyapeeth Kanya Prashala Katraj Pune on 7/8/2018. This camp was organized by Department of Public Health Dentistry. A total of 158 students were examined.
- d. A free dental check up & health awareness camp was conducted at Poona Women's Council Primary & Secondary English Medium School, Camp,Pune on 13/8/18 & 14/8/18 respectively. This camp was organized by Department of Public Health Dentistry . 525 students were examined.
- e. The Department of Public Health Dentistry organized and conducted a free dental check up and health awareness camp at Pune Cambridge Public School Dhankawadi, Pune, on 23/8/2018. A total of 147 students were examined. Toothbrushing technique was demonstrated to the students using models.

- f. A free dental check up & health awareness camp was conducted at Karmveer Bhaurao Patil Vidyamandir & Junior College Dhankawadi Pune on 27/8/2018. This camp was organized by Department of Public Health Dentistry. A total of 125 students were examined.
- g. The Department of Public Health Dentistry organized and conducted a free dental check up and health awareness camp at Bharati Vidyapeeth Kanya Prashala Dhankawadi Pune on 26/09/2018.. A total of 186 patients were examined.

4. NSS activity:

- a. NSS unit of our institute conducted blood donation camp on 3rd August 2018, in collaboration with Bharati Hospital blood bank. The inauguration of blood donation camp was done by Mr. Vishnu Thamanhe Senior PI Bharati vidayaeeth Police station. Total 105 bottles of blood was collected.
- b. 1st August is celebrated all over India as Oral Hygiene Day in the loving memory of Dr G B Shankwalkar who was a renowned Periodontist and also the founder of the Indian Society of Periodontology. The Departments of Periodontology and Public Health Dentistry jointly celebrated this day today in our college by organizing an Oral health awareness campaign for all the patients visiting our Institute.
- c. Dental college NSS unit conducted tree plantation program on 12th July,2018 in our college premises. All third BDS students actively participated in tree plantation.
- 5. Flag Hosting Celebration on 15th August, 2018 organized by Dept. of Prosthodontics.

- 6. The Library Advisory Committee of Bharati Vidyapeeth (Deemed to be University) Dental College and Hospital, Pune under the guidance of Respected Principal- Dr Rajesh Kshirsagar organized a Book Exhibition of Dental and allied subjects on 29th and 30th August 2018 in the college library.
- Parent Teachers Meeting conducted on 15-09-2018 for all year BDS students
- 8. Teacher's day celebration on 5th Sept. 2018.
- Bharati Vidyapeeth (Deemed to Be University), Dental College & Hospital, Pune organized an intercollegiate Basketball tournament on 30th August & 31st August 2018 at Bharati Vidyapeeth (Deemed To Be University) sports complex.
- Brochure of NEET BDS 2018 and requirement of documents for admission
- 11. Brochure of NEET MDS 2018 and requirement of documents for admission

Dr. Rajest. Kstirsoger

clairmen.

Dr. Mema Patt

Bharati Vidyapeeth (Deemed To Be University) Dental College & Hospital, Pune Website Committee Meeting February 2019

Organized By: Members of College Website Committee

Date: 02/02/2019

MINUTES OF WEBSITE COMMITTEE MEETING,

February 2019

The 5th website Committee Meeting was held on 2nd February, 2019. The following members were present:

- 1. Dr. Rajesh Kshirsagar- Chairman
- 2. Dr. Meena Patil- Coordinator
- 3. Mrs. Sadhana Gawade: Member
- 4. Mr. Gourav Deshmane: Member

Commencement of the Meeting was by a brief session on discussion about last four months (October, November, December 2018 & January 2019) events / activity by college staff & students.

- 1. CDE programs
- 2. Awards & achievements
- 3. Dental camps
- 4. NSS activity
- 5. Academic calendar
- 6. Core committee meetings
- 7. Parent teacher meetings
- 8. NEET BDS & MDS admissions
- 9. Notices
- 10. Other events
- 11. Publications & conferences attended

12. Staff data

All this information was collected by communicating all departments as photos & report of these events.

Report & photos of these evnets were uploaded on Bhaarti Vidyapeeth University website & BVDU Dental College, Pune website. All the data was sent to Mr.Khalil Dafedar (khalil.dafedar@bharatividyapeeth.edu) and website coordinator (website@bharatividyapeeth.edu).

List of events/activities in last four months:

1. Awards & achievments:

a. Dr. Amol patil received best research award from DCI President Dr. Mujumdar in 53rd Indian Orthodontic national conference organized from 7th -9th December, 2018 at Kochi, Kerala

2. CDE Program:

- a. The Department of Oral Medicine & Radiology in collaboration with Wave Imaging Centre, Pune under the guidance of Principal Dr Rajesh Kshirsagar organised a CDE Programme on 5th October 2018. The topic was "Applications of CBCT in General Dental Practice". The Guest Speaker was Dr Alok Lathi.
- b. Dr. Shweta Dixit- Chaudhary, Associate Professor from Dept. of Pedodontics, BVDU Dental College & Hospital, Pune took sessions as an AHA approved instructor for basic life support (BLS) and advanced cardiac life support (ACLS) under the auspices of SIHS. This session was from 6-8 Dec 2018 at Sahyadri Multispeciality Hospital for a team of intensivists, doctors n nurses.
- c. "Clinical Applications of Next Generation DNA Sequencing" This programme was organized at Bharati Vidyapeeth Dental College and Hospital, Pune on 15th January, 2019 by Dr. Rajesh Kshirsagar (Principal, BVDC&H) and Dr. Amol Patil (Professor, Dept. of

Orthodontics). Dr Prashant Khadke (PhD, Genomics) was invited to speak on the latest concepts and technology involved in DNA sequencing, as well as to give an insight to the clinical applications of genomics in dentistry.

- d. Dept.of Orthodontics organized a demonstration programme on Biostar by Dr. Girish Narayanan & Mr. Manu Jaipuria .on 11th Jan.2019.
- e. On 23/01/2019, Faculty awareness programme conducted on Importance of NAAC and IQAC. Prof. V. Shirgurkar enlightened all faculties about various advances in accreditation process of NAAC and also spoke about importance and function of IQAC committee.
- f. The department of orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopaedics organized a lecture programme "Legal rights for women at work place" by an eminent lawyer Adv. Divya Chavan. On 23rd November, 2018
- g. Bharati Vidyapeeth Dental College and Hospital, Pune had organized a series of CDE lectures sponsored by Colgate India for III year & IV year BDS students and interns on 16th November,2018. The lectures were attended by about 180 students as well as staff members.
 - . The topics for the lecture were
 - 1." Cavity preparation" by Dr Shail jaggi,
 - 2. "Medical emergencies in dental practice "by Dr Lakshmi Shetty
 - 3. "What after BDS" by Dr Jayesh Rahalkar.
- h. Dept of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery organized a Lecture on 8th October,2018 on 3D Printing in association with team from Incredible company under the guidance of Dr. Kshirsagar Sir and Dr.Halli Sir..The

topic was based mainly on future of 3D Printing in Medical Health Services

 Forensic Odontology preconference course was organized by joint venture of IDA- Pune and Dept of Oral Pathology, BVDU Dental College and Hospital, Pune on 23rd November, 2018. Forensic odontology workshop was conducted by our Alumnus Dr Aman Chowdhary for IDA - Pune, 57 th MSDC.

3. Dental camps:

- a. The Department of Public Health Dentistry organized and conducted a free dental check up and health awareness camp at Bharati Vidyapeeth college of Engineering for women on 11/10/2018. A total of 129 students, staff (teaching and non-teaching) were examined.
- b. The Department of Public Health Dentistry organized and conducted a free dental check up and health awareness camp for the students of Bharati Vidyapeeth Secondary & Senior Secondary School, Dhankawadi) on 16/10/18, 17/10/18,19/10/18,23/10/18,25/10/18,26/10/18,20/11/18, 28/11/18, and 29/11/18. This camp was conducted in the Department of Public Health Dentistry.

A total of 1386 students were examined. Tooth brushing technique was demonstrated and oral health talk was conducted.

c. The Department of Public Health Dentistry organized and conducted a free dental check up and health awareness camp at Bharati Vidyapeeth Kanya Prashala, Dhankawadi on 26/12/2018 and 27/12/18. A total of 207 students were examined. Oral health talk was conducted for the students and teachers.

d.	The Department of Public Health Dentistry organized and conducted a free dental check up and health

- awareness camp at: Vidyaniketan School No.19, Chandrabhaganagar, Katraj, on 29/12/2018. A total of 149 students were examined.
- e. A free dental check up and health awareness camp was organised by Department of Public Health Dentistry at Bharati Vidyapeeth Deemed University College of Ayurved, Dhankawadi, on 31/12/2018. A total of 80 students were examined.
- f. The Department of Public Health Dentistry organized and conducted a free dental check up and health awareness camp at: NEW ENGLISH SCHOOL, GHOTAWADE ON 28/01/19. A total of 201 patients were examined and health education talk was given
- g. The Department of Public Health Dentistry organized and conducted a free dental check up and health awareness camp at: SRPF, GROUND NO. 2, WANOWRIE, PUNE, on 9/12/2019. A total of 132 patients were examined.

4. NSS activity:

- a. On 8th January,2019, BVDU Dental College & Huspital, Pune organized free dental check-up camp for Bharati vidyapecth police staff under the guidance of our principal sir Dr Rajesh Kshirsagar.
- Inauguration of Gypsum Recycling Unit at Bharati Vidyapeeth Dental College & Hospital, Pune by the auspicious presence of Honorable Dr.Manikrao Salunkhe sir, Vice Chancellor, Bharati Vidyapeeth on 15th January, 2019. Dr. Jayant Gadgil sir felicitated for his contribution for the project by Dr. Kshirsagar sir and team.

Dr. Rojesh Kehinsegan

Dr. Mecane Poeld Corrdinates

Bharati Vidyapeeth (Deemed To Be University) Dental College & Hospital, Pune Website Committee Meeting May 2019

Organized By: Members of College Website Committee

Date: 03/05/2019

MINUTES OF WEBSITE COMMITTEE MEETING

May 2019

The 6th website Committee Meeting was held on 3rd May, 2019. The following members were present:

- 1. Dr. Rajesh Kshirsagar- Chairman
- 2. Dr. Meena Patil- Coordinator
- 3. Mrs. Sadhana Gawade: Member
- 4. Mr. Gourav Deshmane: Member

Commencement of the Meeting was by a brief session on discussion about last three months (February, March, April 2019) events / activity by college staff & students.

- 1. CDE programs
- 2. Awards & achievements
- 3. Dental camps
- 4. NSS activity
- 5. Academic calendar
- 6. Core committee meetings
- 7. Parent teacher meetings
- 8. NEET BDS & MDS admissions
- 9. Notices
- 10. Other events
- 11. Publications & conferences attended
- 12. Staff data

All this information was collected by communicating all departments as photos & report of these events.

Report & photos of these events were uploaded on Bharati Vidyapeeth University website & BVDU Dental College, Pune website. All the data was sent to Mr.Khalil Dafedar (khalil.dafedar@bharatividyapeeth.edu) and website coordinator (website@bharatividyapeeth.edu).

List of events/activities in last three months:

1. Awards & achievments:

- a. Team OMR, BVP Dental college Pune, had a successful conquest at 17th National Triple O conference held at Nair Hospital, Mumbai. On 15th -17th March 2019
 - 1. Dr.Amit Mhapuskar, was invited as a guest speaker for a panel discussion on TMJ disorders
 - 2. Dr.Amit Mhapuskar won the 2nd prize in the faculty paper presentation competition- Virtopsy: Role in forensic odontology
 - 3. Dr. Harshal Varpe, post graduate student won 2nd prize in poster competition- Plasmablastic Lymphoma -: HIV ASSOCIATED entity
 - 4. Dr. Richa Jain, post graduate student, won the 1st prize in the essay competition- tobbaco cessation.
- b. Dr. VijaySing More, Professor, Dept. of Prosthodontics, participated in 5th Global American Academy of Implant Dentistry Conference in Delhi. He presented keynote talk: "Guided Surgery In Implant Practice". He has attended Symposium on 1st ever Asian Hard and Soft tissue Augmentation.
- c. Dr.Rajesh Kshirsagar presented a talk on 'Mandibular Osteotomies and Genioplasty' at the Master Class 2019 at D.Y.Patil School of Dentistry, Navi Mumbai on 11.04.2019.

2. CDE Program:

- a. MD India Health Insurance TPA Pvt Ltd in collaboration with BVDU Dental college & Hospital, Pune conducted a programme for Interns on Friday 15th March 2019.
- b. Dept. Of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery conducted American Heart Association's workshop on Basic Life Support & Adavanced Cardiovascular Life Support in collaboration with the Symbiosis health sciences on 4th, 5th and 6th February 2019.
- c. The Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Pathology and Oral Microbiology conducted a two day workshop on Systematic Review An Insight. The Guest Speakers for this workshop were Dr Pradnya Kakodkar and Dr Sonal Kale affiliated to Dr DY Patil Dental College and Hospital, Pimpri.
- d. Masterclass-2019- "The Grand Finale" organized by Dept of Prosthodontics, BVDUDCH, Pune and Indian Prosthodontic Society (Pune Branch), Pune, on 5th & 6th February, 2019.More than 155 Satisfied Delegates with culmination by GRAND VIVA SYMPOSIUM by Dr. Meshram Sir, Dr Nagda Madam & Dr Gangadhar Sir.

3. Dental camps:

a. The Department of Public Health Dentistry organized and conducted a free dental check up and health awareness camp at: Klien memorial school, bibewadi on 1st February to 11th February 2019. A total of 269 patients were examined. Health education talk was given.

4. NSS activity:

- a. On 14 March 2019 our Bharati vidayapeeth dental college Pune organized blood donation camp in collaboration with Bharati hospital blood bank. Total 62 bottles of blood was collected
- 5. A Parent-Teacher Meeting for all years BDS students was organized by the Dept. Of Orthodontics on Saturday 16th February, 2019. More than 60 parents attended the meeting.
- 6. A special lecture on "Good Clinical Practices and Schedule Y guidelines" by Dr. Ravindra Ghooi was organized on 28th March 2019 at 2,30 pm in Lecture Hall A by Department of Basic Medical Sciences.
- 7. Department of Physiology and Biochemistry (Basic medical sciences) organized a Guest lecture by Dr. Deepak Tambe (Asst. Prof) of Physiology BVDU Medical College 25/04/2019 for 1st yr BDS students highlighting the "Facts and myths about Diabetes Mellitus and challenges faced by youth".